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EVALUATION TABULATION 
ITB No. ITB 23-994-TW 

Intersection Improvements at CR 235 and Newberry Lane - Project #9197909 - 
LAP - Rebid 

RESPONSE DEADLINE: March 8, 2023 at 2:00 pm 

 

 
Friday, April 28, 2023 
 
SELECTED VENDOR TOTALS   

Vendor Total 

CTE $205,937.70 

 

BID FORM / SCHEDULE OF VALUES   

BID FORM / SCHEDULE OF VALUES CTE 

Selected Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Cost Total 

X 0101 1 MOBILIZATION 1 LS $8,400.00 $8,400.00 

X 0102 1 MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC 1 LS $1,900.00 $1,900.00 

X 0630 2 11 CONDUIT, FURNISH & INSTALL, 
OPEN TRENCH 

756 LF $26.45 $19,996.20 

X 0630 2 12 CONDUIT, FURNISH & INSTALL, 
DIRECTIONAL BORE 

260 LF $35.00 $9,100.00 

X 0632 7 1 SIGNAL CABLE- NEW OR 
RECONSTRUCTED 

INTERSECTION, FURNISH & 
INSTALL 

1 PI $9,126.00 $9,126.00 

X 0635 2 11 PULL & SPLICE BOX, F&I, 13" x 
24" COVER SIZE 

10 EA $1,285.00 $12,850.00 

X 0639 1122 ELECTRICAL POWER SERVICE, 
F&I, UNDERGROUND, METER 
PURCHASED BY CONTRACTOR 

1 AS $4,260.00 $4,260.00 

X 0639 2 1 ELECTRICAL SERVICE WIRE, 
FURNISH & INSTALL 

190 LF $14.75 $2,802.50 
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BID FORM / SCHEDULE OF VALUES CTE 

Selected Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Cost Total 

X 0646 2120 ALUMINUM POLE- INDEX 695-
001, FURNISH & INSTALL, 20' 

4 EA $10,630.00 $42,520.00 

X 0650 1 11 VEHICULAR TRAFFIC SIGNAL, 
FURNISH & INSTALL 

ALUMINUM, 1 SECTION, 1 
WAY 

4 AS $980.00 $3,920.00 

X 0660 3 11 VEHICLE DETECTION SYSTEM- 
MICROWAVE, FURNISH & 

INSTALL CABINET EQUIPMENT 

1 EA $7,045.00 $7,045.00 

X 0660 3 12 VEHICLE DETECTION SYSTEM- 
MICROWAVE, FURNISH & 
INSTALL, ABOVE GROUND 

EQUIPMENT 

4 EA $9,509.00 $38,036.00 

X 0670 5110 TRAFFIC CONTROLLER 
ASSEMBLY, F&I, NEMA 

1 AS $36,890.00 $36,890.00 

X 0700 1 12 SINGLE POST SIGN, F&I 
GROUND MOUNT, 12-20 SF 

2 AS $1,920.00 $3,840.00 

X 0700 1 13 SINGLE POST SIGN, F&I 
GROUND MOUNT, 21-30 SF 

2 AS $2,476.00 $4,952.00 

X 0700 1 50 SINGLE POST SIGN, RELOCATE 1 AS $300.00 $300.00 

Total  $205,937.70 

 

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE PASS/FAIL 

Question Title American Lighting and 
Signalization, LLC 

CTE Network Craze 

Submittal Conformation No Response Pass No Response 

Corporate Resolution 
Granting Signing 

No Response Pass No Response 

Mandatory Pre-Bid 
Attendance 

No Response Pass No Response 

Public Record Trade Secret 
or Proprietary Confidential 

Business Information 
Exemption Request 

No Response Pass No Response 

Public Record Trade Secret 
or Proprietary Confidential 

Business Information 
Exemption Request 

No Response Pass No Response 



EVALUATION TABULATION 
ITB No. ITB 23-994-TW 
Intersection Improvements at CR 235 and Newberry Lane - Project #9197909 - LAP - Rebid 

 

Page 3 

Question Title American Lighting and 
Signalization, LLC 

CTE Network Craze 

Public Record Trade Secret 
or Proprietary Confidential 

Business Information 
Exemption Request 

No Response No Response No Response 

Drug Free Workplace No Response Pass No Response 

State Compliance No Response Pass No Response 

Vendor Eligibility No Response Pass No Response 

Non-SBE Subcontractors No Response Pass No Response 

Conflict of Interest No Response Pass No Response 

Form of Bid Bond No Response Pass No Response 

LAP Forms No Response Pass No Response 

Do you acknowledge all 
Addendum(s) issued with 

this solicitation? 

No Response Pass No Response 

Responsible Agent No Response Pass No Response 

Number of years in this 
type of service? 

No Response Pass No Response 

Number of years licensed 
in Alachua County? 

No Response Pass No Response 

How many employees "ON 
THE JOB" each week? 

No Response Pass No Response 

Number of employees "ON 
CALL" each week? 

No Response Pass No Response 

List all major equipment 
which will be available 

upon commencement of 
the agreement to perform 

the required service: 

No Response Pass No Response 

Do you currently hold any 
municipality contracts? 

No Response Pass No Response 

If you indicated yes to 
holding municipality 

contracts please list them 
below: 

No Response Pass No Response 

List three references of 
firms receiving similar 

service to that requested in 
this bid (comparable facility 

size): 

No Response Pass No Response 
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Question Title American Lighting and 
Signalization, LLC 

CTE Network Craze 

Are your employees 
screened by: 

No Response Pass No Response 

Have any leases, contracts 
or agreements for services 

held by your firm ever 
been canceled or 

terminated before the end 
of the term by either 

party? 

No Response Pass No Response 

If you indicated yes to 
having any contracts or 
agreements canceled or 

terminated state the 
location and circumstances 

below: 

No Response No Response No Response 

What constitutes your 
normal business days and 

working hours? 

No Response Pass No Response 

Describe below, your firm's 
operational plan for 

providing the services 
under this agreement? 

No Response Pass No Response 

Did you review and 
complete all the required 

documents and 
attachments? 

No Response Pass No Response 
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
ITB No. ITB 23-994-TW 

Intersection Improvements at CR 235 and Newberry Lane - Project #9197909 - 
LAP - Rebid 

RESPONSE DEADLINE: March 8, 2023 at 2:00 pm 

 

 
Friday, April 28, 2023 
 

SOLICITATION OVERVIEW 

Project Title Intersection Improvements at CR 235 and Newberry Lane - Project #9197909 - LAP - 
Rebid 

Project ID ITB 23-994-TW 

Project Type Invitation To Bid 

Release Date January 4, 2023 

Due Date March 8, 2023 

Procurement Agent Theodore White 

Project Description Alachua County Board of County Commissioners are calling for and requesting the 
submission of ITB 23-994-TW Intersection Improvements at CR 235 and Newberry 
Lane - Project #9197909 - LAP - Rebid 

The herein included sections along with Advertisement for Bids, Instruction to 
Bidders, Terms and Conditions, Insurance, Scope of Work and the Submittals; 
together with all attached Attachments herein identified, constitute the entire bid 
package. Specifications and supplementary documents are essential parts of the ITB 
and requirements occurring in one are as binding as though occurring in all. 

This project is using LAP Funding with a LAP Project #443252-1-58-01 and there are 
LAP documents in Submittals that need to be completed. 

 

INTRODUCTION 

Summary 

Alachua County Board of County Commissioners are calling for and requesting the submission of ITB 23-
994-TW Intersection Improvements at CR 235 and Newberry Lane - Project #9197909 - LAP - Rebid. 

https://secure.procurenow.com/portal/alachuacounty/projects/30452?section=undefined
https://secure.procurenow.com/portal/alachuacounty/projects/30452?section=undefined
https://secure.procurenow.com/portal/alachuacounty/projects/30452?section=undefined
https://secure.procurenow.com/portal/alachuacounty/projects/30452?section=undefined
https://secure.procurenow.com/portal/alachuacounty/projects/30452?section=undefined
https://secure.procurenow.com/portal/alachuacounty/projects/30452?section=undefined
https://secure.procurenow.com/portal/alachuacounty/projects/30452?section=undefined
https://secure.procurenow.com/portal/alachuacounty/projects/30452?section=undefined
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The herein included sections along with Advertisement for Bids, Instruction to Bidders, Terms and 
Conditions, Insurance, Scope of Work and the Submittals; together with all attached Attachments herein 
identified, constitute the entire bid package. Specifications and supplementary documents are essential 
parts of the ITB and requirements occurring in one are as binding as though occurring in all. 

  

Alachua County Board of County Commissioners are calling for and requesting the submission of ITB 23-
994-TW Intersection Improvements at CR 235 and Newberry Lane - Project #9197909 - LAP - Rebid 

The herein included sections along with Advertisement for Bids, Instruction to Bidders, Terms and 
Conditions, Insurance, Scope of Work and the Submittals; together with all attached Attachments herein 
identified, constitute the entire bid package. Specifications and supplementary documents are essential 
parts of the ITB and requirements occurring in one are as binding as though occurring in all. 

This project is using LAP Funding with a LAP Project #443252-1-58-01 and there are LAP documents in 
Submittals that need to be completed. 

Background 

Location: Alachua County is located in North Central Florida. The County government seat is situated in 
Gainesville. Gainesville is located 70 miles southwest of Jacksonville, 129 miles southeast of Tallahassee, 
140 miles northeast of Tampa - St. Petersburg and 109 miles northwest of Orlando. Alachua County has 
a population of over 250,000 and a regional airport. The County itself consists of a total area of 969 
square miles. 

Form of Government: Alachua County is governed by a Board of five (5) elected County Commissioners 
and operates under the established County Manager Charter form of government. In addition to the five 
County Commissioners, there are five elected Constitutional Officers: Supervisor of Elections, Sheriff, 
Clerk of the Court, Tax Collector, and the Property Appraiser. The Alachua County Attorney also reports 
to the Board. 

Contact Information 

Theodore White 
Procurement Agent II, CPPB 
12 SE 1st St Gainesville 
Gainesville, FL 32605 
Email: twhite@alachuacounty.us 
Phone: (352) 384-3091 
Department: 
Public Works 

https://secure.procurenow.com/portal/alachuacounty/projects/30452?section=246830
https://secure.procurenow.com/portal/alachuacounty/projects/30452?section=246836
https://secure.procurenow.com/portal/alachuacounty/projects/30452?section=246834
https://secure.procurenow.com/portal/alachuacounty/projects/30452?section=246834
https://secure.procurenow.com/portal/alachuacounty/projects/30452?section=246832
https://secure.procurenow.com/portal/alachuacounty/projects/30452?section=246828
https://secure.procurenow.com/portal/alachuacounty/projects/30452?section=246833
https://secure.procurenow.com/portal/alachuacounty/projects/30452?section=246829
https://secure.procurenow.com/portal/alachuacounty/projects/30452?section=undefined
https://secure.procurenow.com/portal/alachuacounty/projects/30452?section=undefined
https://secure.procurenow.com/portal/alachuacounty/projects/30452?section=undefined
https://secure.procurenow.com/portal/alachuacounty/projects/30452?section=undefined
https://secure.procurenow.com/portal/alachuacounty/projects/30452?section=undefined
https://secure.procurenow.com/portal/alachuacounty/projects/30452?section=undefined
https://secure.procurenow.com/portal/alachuacounty/projects/30452?section=undefined
https://secure.procurenow.com/portal/alachuacounty/projects/30452?section=undefined
mailto:twhite@alachuacounty.us
tel:(352)384-3091
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Timeline 

OpenGov/Procurenow Project Release 
Date 

January 4, 2023 

2nd Advertisement Date January 11, 2023 

Pre-Proposal Meeting (Mandatory) January 19, 2023, 1:30pm 
5620 NW 120th Ln, Gainesville, FL 32653 
Main Office 

2nd Pre-Bid Meeting February 15, 2023, 1:00pm 
5620 NW 120th Ln, Gainesville, FL 32653 
Main Office 

Question Submission Deadline February 19, 2023, 12:00am 

ITB Submission Deadline March 8, 2023, 2:00pm 
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Solicitation Opening – Zoom Meeting March 8, 2023, 2:00pm 
The scheduled solicitation opening will occur via 
Zoom; the information to join is provided 
below. Attendance (live viewing) of the bid 
opening is not required.  
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://zoom.us/j/93437702771?pwd=S2QxMV
pUTG5xQUtBTEVMbkRxakNEZz09 
 
Meeting ID: 934 3770 2771 
Passcode: 702897 
One tap mobile 
+13126266799,,93437702771# US (Chicago) 
+19292056099,,93437702771# US (New York) 
 
Dial by your location 
 +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
 +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
 +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) 
 +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
 +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
 +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
Meeting ID: 934 3770 2771 
Find your local number: 
https://zoom.us/u/adtsfJybhW 
 
If you have a disability and need an 
accommodation in order to participate in a 
County program, service or public meeting, 
please contact the Alachua County ADA 
Coordinator at ADA@alachuacounty.us or Equal 
Opportunity Office at 352-374-5275 at least 7 
business days prior to the event. TDD/TTY users, 
please call 711 (Florida Relay Service) 

 

SOLICITATION STATUS HISTORY 

Date Changed To Changed By 

Nov 2, 2022 4:41 PM Draft Theodore White 

https://zoom.us/j/93437702771?pwd=S2QxMVpUTG5xQUtBTEVMbkRxakNEZz09
https://zoom.us/j/93437702771?pwd=S2QxMVpUTG5xQUtBTEVMbkRxakNEZz09
https://zoom.us/u/adtsfJybhW
mailto:ADA@alachuacounty.us
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Date Changed To Changed By 

Nov 28, 2022 4:25 PM Review Theodore White 

Jan 3, 2023 10:58 AM Final Theodore White 

Jan 3, 2023 10:58 AM Post Pending Theodore White 

Jan 4, 2023 8:00 AM Open OpenGov Bot 

Mar 8, 2023 2:00 PM Pending OpenGov Bot 

Mar 9, 2023 6:48 AM Evaluation Mandy Mullins 

 

PROPOSALS RECEIVED 

Status Vendor Contact Info Submission Date 

No Bid American Lighting and 
Signalization, LLC 

Binh Hoang 
bhoang@asplundh.com 

Feb 1, 2023 9:34 AM 

Submitted CTE Chris Torrence 
chris@ctelectricutility.com 

Mar 1, 2023 11:50 AM 

No Bid Network Craze Michael Featherstone 
mfeatherstone@networkcraze.com 

Jan 4, 2023 9:25 AM 

 

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE PASS/FAIL 

Question Title American Lighting and 
Signalization, LLC 

CTE Network Craze 

Submittal Conformation No Response Pass No Response 

Corporate Resolution 
Granting Signing 

No Response Pass No Response 

Mandatory Pre-Bid 
Attendance 

No Response Pass No Response 

Public Record Trade Secret 
or Proprietary Confidential 

Business Information 
Exemption Request 

No Response Pass No Response 

Public Record Trade Secret 
or Proprietary Confidential 

Business Information 
Exemption Request 

No Response Pass No Response 

Public Record Trade Secret 
or Proprietary Confidential 

Business Information 
Exemption Request 

No Response No Response No Response 
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Question Title American Lighting and 
Signalization, LLC 

CTE Network Craze 

Drug Free Workplace No Response Pass No Response 

State Compliance No Response Pass No Response 

Vendor Eligibility No Response Pass No Response 

Non-SBE Subcontractors No Response Pass No Response 

Conflict of Interest No Response Pass No Response 

Form of Bid Bond No Response Pass No Response 

LAP Forms No Response Pass No Response 

Do you acknowledge all 
Addendum(s) issued with 

this solicitation? 

No Response Pass No Response 

Responsible Agent No Response Pass No Response 

Number of years in this 
type of service? 

No Response Pass No Response 

Number of years licensed 
in Alachua County? 

No Response Pass No Response 

How many employees "ON 
THE JOB" each week? 

No Response Pass No Response 

Number of employees "ON 
CALL" each week? 

No Response Pass No Response 

List all major equipment 
which will be available 

upon commencement of 
the agreement to perform 

the required service: 

No Response Pass No Response 

Do you currently hold any 
municipality contracts? 

No Response Pass No Response 

If you indicated yes to 
holding municipality 

contracts please list them 
below: 

No Response Pass No Response 

List three references of 
firms receiving similar 

service to that requested in 
this bid (comparable facility 

size): 

No Response Pass No Response 

Are your employees 
screened by: 

No Response Pass No Response 
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Question Title American Lighting and 
Signalization, LLC 

CTE Network Craze 

Have any leases, contracts 
or agreements for services 

held by your firm ever 
been canceled or 

terminated before the end 
of the term by either 

party? 

No Response Pass No Response 

If you indicated yes to 
having any contracts or 
agreements canceled or 

terminated state the 
location and circumstances 

below: 

No Response No Response No Response 

What constitutes your 
normal business days and 

working hours? 

No Response Pass No Response 

Describe below, your firm's 
operational plan for 

providing the services 
under this agreement? 

No Response Pass No Response 

Did you review and 
complete all the required 

documents and 
attachments? 

No Response Pass No Response 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Approved, Unanswered Questions 

 

Approved, Answers Provided 

 

1. Set-aside for Small Business 

Feb 13, 2023 3:08 PM 

Question: Does this project have any set-aside for contracting with small businesses or minority owned 
business? 

Feb 13, 2023 3:08 PM 
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Answered by Thomas Strom: No, please reference Section 3.9 - Certified Business Enterprise of the 
Invitation to Bid. 

Feb 20, 2023 11:28 AM 

ADDENDA & NOTICES 

ADDENDA ISSUED: 

Addendum #1 
Feb 7, 2023 5:17 PM 
Please see 2nd Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting added. 

Please use the See What Changed link to view all the changes made by this addendum. 

ADDENDA ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 

Addendum #1 

Proposal Confirmed Confirmed At Confirmed By 

CTE X Mar 1, 2023 10:50 AM Chris Torrence 

 

NOTICES ISSUED: 

Notice #1 
Jan 31, 2023 10:12 PM 
See the attached SIS. 

Notice #2 
Feb 17, 2023 4:37 PM 
See the attached Sign-In Sheet from the Second site Pre-Bid Meeting 

EVALUATION 

SELECTED VENDOR TOTALS   

Vendor Total 

CTE $205,937.70 

 

BID FORM / SCHEDULE OF VALUES   

https://procurement.opengov.com/portal/alachuacounty/projects/30452/addenda?addendum-id=15129&amp;addendum-display=diff
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BID FORM / SCHEDULE OF VALUES CTE 

Selected Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Cost Total 

X 0101 1 MOBILIZATION 1 LS $8,400.00 $8,400.00 

X 0102 1 MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC 1 LS $1,900.00 $1,900.00 

X 0630 2 11 CONDUIT, FURNISH & INSTALL, 
OPEN TRENCH 

756 LF $26.45 $19,996.20 

X 0630 2 12 CONDUIT, FURNISH & INSTALL, 
DIRECTIONAL BORE 

260 LF $35.00 $9,100.00 

X 0632 7 1 SIGNAL CABLE- NEW OR 
RECONSTRUCTED 

INTERSECTION, FURNISH & 
INSTALL 

1 PI $9,126.00 $9,126.00 

X 0635 2 11 PULL & SPLICE BOX, F&I, 13" x 
24" COVER SIZE 

10 EA $1,285.00 $12,850.00 

X 0639 1122 ELECTRICAL POWER SERVICE, 
F&I, UNDERGROUND, METER 
PURCHASED BY CONTRACTOR 

1 AS $4,260.00 $4,260.00 

X 0639 2 1 ELECTRICAL SERVICE WIRE, 
FURNISH & INSTALL 

190 LF $14.75 $2,802.50 

X 0646 2120 ALUMINUM POLE- INDEX 695-
001, FURNISH & INSTALL, 20' 

4 EA $10,630.00 $42,520.00 

X 0650 1 11 VEHICULAR TRAFFIC SIGNAL, 
FURNISH & INSTALL 

ALUMINUM, 1 SECTION, 1 
WAY 

4 AS $980.00 $3,920.00 

X 0660 3 11 VEHICLE DETECTION SYSTEM- 
MICROWAVE, FURNISH & 

INSTALL CABINET EQUIPMENT 

1 EA $7,045.00 $7,045.00 

X 0660 3 12 VEHICLE DETECTION SYSTEM- 
MICROWAVE, FURNISH & 
INSTALL, ABOVE GROUND 

EQUIPMENT 

4 EA $9,509.00 $38,036.00 

X 0670 5110 TRAFFIC CONTROLLER 
ASSEMBLY, F&I, NEMA 

1 AS $36,890.00 $36,890.00 

X 0700 1 12 SINGLE POST SIGN, F&I 
GROUND MOUNT, 12-20 SF 

2 AS $1,920.00 $3,840.00 

X 0700 1 13 SINGLE POST SIGN, F&I 
GROUND MOUNT, 21-30 SF 

2 AS $2,476.00 $4,952.00 

X 0700 1 50 SINGLE POST SIGN, RELOCATE 1 AS $300.00 $300.00 

Total  $205,937.70 

 


